

1
2 INTRODUCED BY Dick Durbin House BILL NO. 467
3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING TERM LIMITS FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
5 SERVICE COMMISSION; AMENDING SECTION 69-1-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY
6 PROVISION."

7
8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9
10 Section 1. Section 69-1-105, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-1-105. Term of office -- term limits. (1) ~~Every A term shall be is~~ for a period of 4 years. Said
12 commissioners ~~A commissioner~~ when elected ~~will~~ shall qualify at the time and in the manner provided by
13 law for other state officers and shall take office on the first Monday of January, ~~next~~ after ~~their~~ the
14 election.

15 (2) ~~Each of said members of said commission, so elected, A commissioner~~ shall serve until his a
16 successor is elected and qualified.

17 (3) A member may not serve more than 8 years in a 16-year period."

18
19 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Applicability. Section 69-1-105(3) does not prevent a member of the
20 public service commission holding office on [the effective date of this act] who would otherwise be in
21 violation of 69-1-105(3) from completing the member's term of office.

22 -END-

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 **Section 1.** Section 69-1-105, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-1-105. Term of office -- term limits. (1) Every A term shall be is for a period of 4 years. Said commissioners A commissioner when elected ~~will~~ shall qualify at the time and in the manner provided by law for other state officers and shall take office on the first Monday of January, ~~next after their the~~ election.

15 (2) ~~Each of said members of said commission, so elected, A commissioner shall serve until his a~~
16 successor is elected and qualified.

7 (3) A member may not serve more than 8 years in a 16-year period THE SECRETARY OF STATE
8 OR OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL MAY NOT CERTIFY A CANDIDATE'S NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO
9 THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OR PRINT OR CAUSE TO BE PRINTED ON ANY BALLOT THE NAME
10 OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IF, AT THE END OF THE CURRENT TERM OF
11 THAT OFFICE, THE CANDIDATE WILL HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE OR, HAD THE CANDIDATE NOT
12 RESIGNED OR BEEN RECALLED, WOULD HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE FOR 8 OR MORE YEARS IN A
13 16-YEAR PERIOD.

(4) WHEN COMPUTING THE TIME SERVED FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUBSECTION (3), THE PROVISIONS OF SUBSECTION (3) DO NOT APPLY TO TIME SERVED IN TERMS THAT ENDED DURING OR PRIOR TO JANUARY 1995."

NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Applicability.** Section 69-1-105(3) does not prevent a member of the public service commission holding office on [the effective date of this act] who would otherwise be in violation of 69-1-105(3) from completing the member's term of office.

-END-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 467

2 INTRODUCED BY GREEN

3

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING TERM LIMITS FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
5 SERVICE COMMISSION; AND AMENDING SECTION 69-1-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY
6 PROVISION."

7

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

9

10 Section 1. Section 69-1-105, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "69-1-105. Term of office -- term limits. (1) Every A term shall be is for a period of 4 years. Said
12 commissioners A commissioner when elected will shall qualify at the time and in the manner provided by
13 law for other state officers and shall take office on the first Monday of January, next after their the
14 election.

15 (2) Each of said members of said commission, so elected, A commissioner shall serve until his a
16 successor is elected and qualified.

17 (3) A member may not serve more than 8 years in a 16 year period THE SECRETARY OF STATE
18 OR OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL MAY NOT CERTIFY A CANDIDATE'S NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO
19 THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OR PRINT OR CAUSE TO BE PRINTED ON ANY BALLOT THE NAME
20 OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IF, AT THE END OF THE CURRENT TERM OF
21 THAT OFFICE, THE CANDIDATE WILL HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE OR, HAD THE CANDIDATE NOT
22 RESIGNED OR BEEN RECALLED, WOULD HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE FOR 8 OR MORE YEARS IN A
23 16-YEAR PERIOD.

24 (4) WHEN COMPUTING THE TIME SERVED FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUBSECTION (3), THE
25 PROVISIONS OF SUBSECTION (3) DO NOT APPLY TO TIME SERVED IN TERMS THAT ENDED DURING OR
26 PRIOR TO JANUARY 1995."

27

28 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Applicability. Section 69-1-105(3) does not prevent a member of the
29 public service commission holding office on [the effective date of this act] who would otherwise be in
30 violation of 69-1-105(3) from completing the member's term of office.

-END-

4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT PROVIDING TERM LIMITS FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC
5 SERVICE COMMISSION; AND AMENDING SECTION 69-1-105, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN APPLICABILITY
6 PROVISION."

8 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 69-1-105, MCA, is amended to read:

"69-1-105. Term of office -- term limits. (1) Every A term shall be is for a period of 4 years. Said commissioners A commissioner when elected will shall qualify at the time and in the manner provided by law for other state officers and shall take office on the first Monday of January, ~~next~~ after their the election.

(2) ~~Each of said members of said commission, so elected, A commissioner~~ shall serve until his a
successor is elected and qualified.

17 (3) A member may not serve more than 8 years in a 16 year period THE SECRETARY OF STATE
18 OR OTHER AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL MAY NOT CERTIFY A CANDIDATE'S NOMINATION OR ELECTION TO
19 THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION OR PRINT OR CAUSE TO BE PRINTED ON ANY BALLOT THE NAME
20 OF A CANDIDATE FOR THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION IF, AT THE END OF THE CURRENT TERM OF
21 THAT OFFICE, THE CANDIDATE WILL HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE OR, HAD THE CANDIDATE NOT
22 RESIGNED OR BEEN RECALLED, WOULD HAVE SERVED IN THAT OFFICE FOR 8 OR MORE YEARS IN A
23 16-YEAR PERIOD.

24 (4) WHEN COMPUTING THE TIME SERVED FOR THE PURPOSES OF SUBSECTION (3), THE
25 PROVISIONS OF SUBSECTION (3) DO NOT APPLY TO TIME SERVED IN TERMS THAT ENDED DURING OR
26 PRIOR TO JANUARY 1995."

NEW SECTION. **Section 2. Applicability.** Section 69-1-105(3) does not prevent a member of the public service commission holding office on [the effective date of this act] who would otherwise be in violation of 69-1-105(3) from completing the member's term of office.

-END-